



MOTOROLA

Date: January 11, 2000.

Mr. Frank Coperich
Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Mr. Coperich;

Motorola Inc., 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322, herein submits its response to the January 04, 2000 request for information on FCC ID: AZ489FT4838, EA95751.

In response to item 1 and 2 of your correspondence, we are enclosing the EME Report for the above application.

Response to item 3 is as follows:

The specific separation distance for PTT and body-worn operation included in the user manual is not necessary to meet RF exposure compliance limit. This portable radio was tested at the user configuration which included the combination of carrying accessories and audio accessory devices permitting the handheld transceiver to be operated while worn on the body.

We trust that the above information meets your requirements. Please contact me at (954) 723-5793 if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Mike Ramnath
FCC Liaison
Email: Mike.Ramnath@Motorola.com